Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 4:06 PM

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha

Cc: Admin A

Subject: YOUR REF: TP / 2726950202SG [Request for approval to Reject Third Party's claim -
SKC 812C [AIG] & SHD 9035A ON 30/08/2015]]

Attachments: EMAIL FROM Ol WORKSHOP Ol COUNTERLCLAIM SUCCESSFUL.pdf; Cyle Carriage Oi

Claim Status Paid.jpg

Dear Ms. Saliha,

The above matter and attachments herein refers.

Kindly be informed that we have contacted our Insured’s workshop and was informed that the Insured’s counter claim
against Third party was successful on a 100% liability basis and payment has been done (as attached). They confirmed
that they do not have any other documents as it is an old case.

As such, we seek your instructions to reject Third party’s claim based on the reasons above.

Appreciate your approval/instructions please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




